NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

2CCOOEXXX

120 East Chaco

Oscar Abraham

918 Simms Building
Albuguerque, New Mexico
Dear Mr. Abrshamt

We received your letter of December 12 pertaining to the #1 Sechula well
in Sesction 17~2iN-1W. You state that you have not completed the well
and will file the necessary instruments at the time of completion.

Our records indicate that this well was spudded in May of 1956 and our
that Form C-103 be filed within 10 day=s on casing testas,
artificisl stimulatior and cther cperations on wells drilled on State

or Patented land. On wells drilled on Federal land, as this one is,

we will acoept the Federal Form 9-33148. for miscellaneous reports; howsver
we also require that if the Pederal form is used in lieu of our form

we receive it within the time required.

We have received nothing but a Notice of Inmtention to Drill on this well,
We are therefore instructing that you immediately mail in Miscellaneous
Reports covering your operation to date along with a statement as to

the present status. Upon final completion complete information should be
filed within 20 days. We would also like to know whether or not the well
will be a producing well or if you intend to plug and abandoem,

Yours very trmly

&

kﬂ Ce Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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